From: Steven King

Sent: 15 April 2025 08:42:34 UTC+01:00

To: "Rafa Grosso Macpherson" <rafa@troyplanning.com>; "James Emery"
<james.emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>

Cc: "Wivelsfield Clerk" <clerk@wivelsfield.org.uk>; "Troy Hayes"
<troy@troyplanning.com>

Subject: RE: Cross boundary application Wivelsfield - Extension of time request
Dear Rafa

It will be fine to send any comments in to Mid Sussex DC by 5th May.

Regards

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Rafa Grosso Macpherson <rafa@troyplanning.com>

Sent: 14 April 2025 11:01

To: James Emery <james.emery@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>; Steven King
<steven.king@midsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Wivelsfield Clerk <clerk@wivelsfield.org.uk>; Troy Hayes <troy@troyplanning.com>
Subject: Cross boundary application Wivelsfield - Extension of time request

You don't often get email from rafa@troyplanning.com. Learn why this is important

Dear James and Steven

Re. Cross-boundary applications LW/25/0071 and DM/25/0827 at Land East of
Lunces Hill.

We are contacting you as we have been commissioned by Wivelsfield Parish Council to
provide comments on their behalf on the above referenced planning applications that
cross the border of the districts and are partly within Wivelsfield Parish.


http://www.midsussex.gov.uk/
mailto:rafa@troyplanning.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

We have noticed that the deadline for comments is the 22nd April (MSDC) and 25th
April (LDC), but the Parish Council would like to request an extension of time in order to
assess properly what it is a complex development proposal, and in light of the upcoming
bank holidays.

Would it be possible to agree an extension of time for Wivelsfield Parish Council to send
comments to you by the 5th May? We would appreciated it greatly.

We look forward hearing from you.
Kind regards

Rafa

Rafa Grosso Macpherson
MSc, MA, MRTPI

Associate
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